uguet 5y 1931,

Mr, *ft’ui Rogers,
Santa lhnlet, Calif,

Hoar Mr, nogox-n

The mlcnd telogran was th@d
by Hre Carter yesterday afternoone. He loft the
office immediately aftor dictating the mossage and
it was placed among some mail for him to sign, await-
ing his approval before sending it. INre Carter did
not return to the office and the telegram was not
sent and of course this morning he received gour
mopsages Therefore, his intended message is being
miled to you, for your lnfomtim.

Yours very truly‘.

Secys to lrs Carter,



